

TIBBERTON & CHERRINGTON PARISH NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

PRELIMINARY INFORMAL STEERING GROUP MEETING

August 7th 2018

Present: Cllr Nick Eyles (T&C PC), Kathy & Paul Cunningham, Nick Greenall, Steve Jaggs

Apologies: Scott Marshall

NE thanked everyone for volunteering to join the NP Steering Group and outlined some aspects in the process:-

- 1) Area of NP** - to be the whole parish of Tibberton & Cherrington (already approved by the PC)
- 2) Timescale** - It is expected to take a year to get the final version of the plan to a village referendum. (Urgency needed in view of potential difficulty in developing the Alscott brownfield site)
- 3) Relationship of Steering Group to PC** -
The PC decided to set up a Community Steering Group rather than be the SG itself.
The SG:
Works on behalf of the PC
Has authority to decide what we do and how, within the limits of planning legislation
Needs to liaise with all stakeholders in the parish inc. businesses, landowners, social groups - on what will benefit them; also with the wider community, e.g. Harper Adams and TWC
Will get PC funding for the NP; grants being applied for by John Major for the PC
Will report to each PC meeting (NE)
Will be the main decision makers on the NP, deciding its contents based on key issues for the parish
Will be formally established when the NP application is approved by TWC
- 4) Support & Guidance** - Katrina Baker (Clerk of Waters Upton and Edgmond PCs), Lawrence Munyuki (TWC NP Liaison Officer)
- 5) Communication & Publicity** – to be a NP page on the PC website: <http://www.tibbertonandcherringtonpc.org.uk> and will also use the Parish Magazine and the 'Tibberton Talk' Facebook page for communications.
- 6) What the NP can cover –**
Development – Has to be in sync with revised National Planning Policy Framework and TWC Local Plan but can influence where development should and should not take place.
Local Character inc. appearance of new building
Transport etc.....

The Oct/Nov 2017 Consultation feed-back is a valuable resource proving what is important for people in the parish. We can look at how best to combine the parish's needs with the NP Edgmond produced as a blueprint for our NP. The Edgmond PC website has all their NP information on it, including key dates: <http://www.edgmondparishcouncil.co.uk/edgmond-neighbourhood-plan/>

DECISIONS

Agreed unanimously that the NP area boundary is that of Tibberton & Cherrington Parish.

ACTIONS

1. **NE** to send the NP application to TWC later this week, or next, confirming the NP area.

2. **NE** to speak with Lawrence Munyuki to invite him to the next SG meeting **and** confirm with us the date/venue of that (likely dates are 1-6 or 10 Sept; Westdene is again offered as a venue).
3. **NE** to send draft TERMS of REFERENCE to Steering Group members and, if agreed, to be signed and returned .